



On 23rd June 2026 in Prague

Dear Editors,

on behalf of the collective of authors, it is my pleasure to submit revised version of our study titled *Brief communication: Towards defining the worst-case breach scenarios and potential flood volumes for moraine-dammed lake outbursts*.

We made a number of changes reflecting the comments and suggestions of the reviewers. Most importantly, we clarified methodological ambiguities raised by the reviewers, extended parts of results and discussion sections and reformulated some of the statements. We also updated figures and supplementary materials accordingly. These changes are described in detail in our reply to reviews in discussion portal and all visible in manuscript with tracked changes file.

Thank you for considering our study for the publication in NHESS.

Kind regards
Adam Emmer

Mgr. Adam Emmer, Ph.D.

Department of Physical Geography and Geoecology

Faculty of Science CU